Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
Meeting Minutes - September 28, 2021

Call to Order — Meeting: 3:45 pm, Zoom

Voting Members Present: Liz Sturgeon, Jeanine Huss, Jim Lindsey, Anthony Paganelli, Melanie
Autin, John Cipolla, Mark Robinson, Kate Hudepohl, Scott Grubbs, Andrew Rosa

Advisory Members Present: Beth Laves, Stuart Burris, Merrall Price, Evelyn Thrasher, Dennis
George, Danita Kelley, Jennifer Hammonds, Molly Kerby

Guest: Whitney Peake, John Khouryieh, Nick Fortune, Mel Baker, Catherine Wilson
Approval of Minutes, March 16, 2020 — 15t/2" Autin/Paganelli — Vote: Approved (8/9)

Old Business:
None

New Business:
None

Curriculum Agenda

Courses
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee (24)
Code Title Status | Initiator | Received

Motion to Bundle all AGRO Courses— 15t/2"%: Autin/Flener

Vote: Approved Bundle

Discussions: Burris gave a description on what has been changed. He is just lining our courses up with
Tennessee State University. Autin asked why titles were the same with different numbers. Burris
explained that it’s the way it’s always been. Grubbs asked if it is possible to have the same learning
outcomes. Hommonds responded yes. Grubbs asked about the purpose for rolling them back since this
program was cleared out due to CAPE. Cipolla made a comment about the outline topic lacks a capital
letter which is not needed. He also asked if it necessary to put a restriction for Gatton students? There
is no reason to put that restriction in there.

Motion to Approve - 1t/2": Flener/Autin

Vote: Approved (9/9)

AERO 253 AERO 253: Team and Leadership Fundamentals Edited |str18637 |8/26/2021
AERO 254 AERO 254: Leadership Laboratory Edited |str18637 [8/26/2021

AERO 351: Leading People and Effective
Communication

AERO 352 AERO 352: Leadership Laboratory Edited |str18637 |8/26/2021

AERO 351 Edited |str18637 8/26/2021



https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/100/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/100/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/101/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/101/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/104/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/104/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/104/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/105/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/105/index.html&step=showfullrecord

Code
AERO 353
AERO 354
AERO 451
AERO 452
AERO 453

AERO 454
AERO 151
AERO 152
AERO 153
AERO 154
AERO 251
AERO 252
MEGE 395

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee (24)
Title

AERO 353: Leading People and Effective
Communication

AERO 354: Leadership Laboratory

AERO 451: National Security, Leadership
Responsibilities and Commissioning Preparation

AERO 452: Leadership Laboratory

AERO 453: National Security, Leadership
Responsibilities and Commissioning Preparation

AERO 454: Leadership Laboratory

AERO 151: Heritage and Values

AERO 152: Leadership Laboratory

AERO 153: Heritage and Values

AERO 154: Leadership Laboratory

AERO 251: Team and Leadership Fundamentals
AERO 252: Leadership Laboratory

MFGE 395: Food Safety Assurance

Motion to Approve — 1t/2": Autin/Flener
Discussion: Autin asked if the Abbreviated Course title can be the main title. Kelley wanted to know if
it can be open for a winter 22 course. Hammonds said it depends on when it hits senate, so potentially
yes. Wilson asked about possibility of changing the learning outcomes so they could be measured.
Recognize to verbalize or explain.
Friendly Amendment — Course title/Abbreviated title match both - Food Safety.
Vote: Approved with friendly amendment (9/9).

MATH 270

MATH 270: The Mathematics of Social Justice

Motion to Approve — 1%t/2": Autin/Flener
Discussion: Price asked about the credentialing piece. Fortune replied that anyone could teach this

course. Can any student take this course? Fortune said no pre-req is required other than the

connections rule. They want it open to all students.
Vote: Approved (9/9)

HIST 303

HIST 303: Monsters, Maggots, and Morphine: Disease
and Medicine in the United States

Motion to Approve — 1%t/2": Flener/Autin
Discussion: Price, said it’s a new course and a colonnade course. Due to a timing issue, this course has
already been approved by the Colonnade Committee. Rosa gave a brief description of the course.

Vote: Approved (9/9)

Status

Edited

Edited

Edited

Edited

Edited

Edited
Edited
Edited
Edited
Edited
Edited
Edited
Edited

Initiator

str18637

str18637

str18637

str18637

str18637

str18637
str18637
str18637
str18637
str18637
str18637
str18637

Received
8/26/2021
8/26/2021
8/26/2021
8/26/2021
8/26/2021

8/26/2021
8/26/2021
8/26/2021
8/26/2021
8/26/2021
8/26/2021
8/26/2021

hnn63928 8/30/2021

Added \nch27153 |9/9/2021

Added jnn94288 9/17/2021


https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/106/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/106/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/106/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/107/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/107/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/108/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/108/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/108/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/109/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/109/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/110/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/110/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/110/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/111/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/111/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/94/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/94/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/95/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/95/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/96/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/96/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/97/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/97/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/98/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/98/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/99/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/99/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9337/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9337/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9446/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9446/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9447/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9447/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9447/index.html&step=showfullrecord

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee (24)
Code Title Status | Initiator | Received
ENG 360 ENG 360: Queer Literature Edited [jnn94288 |9/16/2021

Motion to Approve — 1t/2": Autin/Flener
Discussion: Existing course they are moving into the 20™ century by using current language.
Vote: Approved (9/9)

PSY 470 PSY 470: Psychology and Law Edited |jnn94288 (9/16/2021

Motion to Approve — 1t/2": Autin/Flener
Discussion: Existing course with a few edits.
Vote: Approved (9/9)

PSY 472 PSY 472: Advanced Forensic Psychology Added jnn94288 |9/16/2021

Motion to Approve — 1%t/2": Autin/Flener
Discussion: New Course, ho comments or questions.
Vote: Approved (9/9)

MGT 415 MGT 415: Logistics and Transportation Management Added \wht41724 |9/15/2021

Motion to Approve — 1%t/2": Lindsey/Rosa

Discussion: New Course. The question was asked if there is there a classification restriction. The
proponent selected what they thought was correct. The syllabus is listed. Wilson was concerned about
how they are measuring the course outcomes. (Peake will update the learning outcomes to make them
single barrel for assessment purposes per Molly’s request.)

Friendly Amendments will be added.

Vote: Approved with friendly amendments (9/9)

MGT 423 MGT 423: Sourcing and Procurement Management Added \wht41724 |9/16/2021

Motion to Approve — 1t/2": Lindsey/Rosa

Discussion: New course. (Peake will update the learning outcomes to make them single barrel for
assessment purposes per Molly’s request.)

Friendly Amendments will be edited.

Vote: Approved with friendly amendments (9/9)

Programs
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee (2)
Code Title Status | Initiator | Received
723P, 723 723P, 723: Management, Bachelor of Science Edited \wht41724 19/15/2021

Motion to Approve — 1%t/2"%: Autin/Lindsey

Discussion: New concentration. Huss asked if this should go through SACSCOC. Beth replied that
SACSCOC is only for credentials and not more than 25% new content.

Vote: Approved (9/9)

760 760: Psychology Edited jnn94288 9/17/2021

Motion to Approve — 1%t/2": Autin/Rosa
Discussion: None
Vote: Approved (9/9)


https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3134/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3134/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7426/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7426/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9451/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9451/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9453/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9453/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9454/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9454/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/315/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/315/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/322/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/322/index.html&step=showfullrecord

Subcommittees:

Steering Committee Report
None

Academic Policy Report
None

Announcements

UCC Calendar discussion.
Autin offered to be vice chair

Adjourn @ 4:55pm — Motion 1t/2": Autin/Flener

Respectfully Submitted
UCC Recorder
Jessica Steenbergen



